From: Mark Audelo <markaudelo@tscfresno.com>
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 9:19 AM

To: Orozco, Bonnie <boorozco@fresnocountyca.gov>
Subject: RE: County of Fresno: New Agreement

Here is a copy with my signature.

What is the Name of Majority Owner/Partner/Officer, etc.?
Steve Furin
CEO/President

Let me know if you need anything else.
-Mark

Mark Audelo

Teledata Services Company
Project Manager

Phone: 559-291-3975

Mobile: 559-658-0547
Email:markaudelo@tscfresno.com
3886 N Ann Ave

Fresno, CA 93727

From: Orozco, Bonnie <boorozco@fresnocountyca.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 9:13 AM

To: Mark Audelo <markaudelo@tscfresno.com>

Subject: RE: County of Fresno: New Agreement

Hi Mark,

| just wanted to check on the status of the sighed agreement.

Also when you have a moment can you please provide the following:

What is the Name of Majority Owner/Partner/Officer, etc.?

Happy Friday

Thank you, o ﬁ_
Bonnie Orozco | Staff Analyst f _ ﬂ % fﬁ:z”
Internal Services Department | Administration | * {_Mey ﬂ il 4

333 W. Pontiac Way, Clovis, CA 93612 : |

Direct: (559) 600-7805 | Main Office: (559) 600-6200 m

boorozco@fresnocountyca.gov
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